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PAST PERFORMANCE EVALUATION QUESTIONNAIRE

FIBER OPTIC NETWORK INSTALLATION SERVICES

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO: HC1021-08-R-2002
I.
CONTRACT INFORMATION

1a.
Contractor:

_____________________________________________________________

1b.
Contract Number:
_____________________________________________________________

1c.
Type of Contract:
(check each that apply)


i.   (   ) Negotiated    (   ) Sealed Bidding    (   ) Competitive    (   ) Non-Competitive


ii.  (   ) Firm Fixed Price   (   ) Fixed Price Incentive   (   ) Fixed Price Award

Other:_________________________________________________________________________

1d.
Please complete the following:


Period of Performance:  ____________________________ to _____________________________


Contract Value:  $________________________________________________________________

1e.
Brief description of requirement: __________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

II.
Please provide the following information (to assist us in tracking responses received and resolving any conflicts in the evaluation process if necessary):



Name of Evaluator:_________________________________________________________



Name of Agency/Company:__________________________________________________

Thank you in advance for completing this questionnaire for the Fiber Optic Network Installation Services – McCully Barracks-Wackernheim, Smith Barracks-Baumholder, and US Hospital Kaserne-Landstuhl Links.  THIS INFORMATION WILL BE KEPT CONFIDENTIAL.
III.  Past Performance Risk Assessment Ratings

Blue:
Performance meets contract requirements and significantly exceeds contract requirements to the government’s benefit.  The contractual performance was accomplished with few minor problems for which corrective actions taken by the contractor were highly effective.

Green:
Performance meets contractual requirements and exceeds contract requirements to the government’s benefit.  The contractual performance was accomplished with some minor problems for which corrective actions taken by the contractor were effective.

Yellow:  Performance meets contractual requirements.  The contractual performance contains some minor problems for which proposed corrective actions taken by the contractor appear satisfactory, or completed corrective actions were satisfactory.

Orange:  Performance does not meet contractual requirements.  The contractual performance reflects a serious problem for which the contractor has submitted minimal corrective actions, if any.  The contractor’s proposed actions appear only minimally effective or were not fully implemented.

Red:
Performance significantly does not meet contractual requirements and recovery is not likely in a timely or cost effective manner.  The contractual performance contains serious problem(s) for which the contractor’s corrective actions appear or where ineffective.

White:
 Offeror has no past performance or past performance information cannot be obtained, and the lack of past performance information is not due to the failure of the offeror to supply information.

IV.
QUALITY OF SERVICE:  Conformance with contract requirements, specifications and standards of good workmanship – e.g., commonly accepted technical, professional, environmental, or safety and health standards:

Please check the appropriate rating category.  Comment lines are provided for additional information if the ORANGE or RED rating category apply (however the comment lines may be used to provide any additional information deemed noteworthy).  If a question is not applicable, so indicate.

4a.
To what extend did the contractor comply with the contract requirements?


Rating Category:  (   ) Blue  (   )Green  (   ) Yellow  (   ) Orange  (   ) Red  (   ) White

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

4b.
If reports were required, were they accurate in meeting contract requirements?


Rating Category:  (   ) Blue  (   )Green  (   ) Yellow  (   ) Orange  (   ) Red  (   ) White

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

4c.
To what extend did the contractor use appropriate personnel for contract requirements?


Rating Category:  (   ) Blue  (   )Green  (   ) Yellow  (   ) Orange  (   ) Red  (   ) White

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

4d.
To what extend did the contractor display technical excellence?


Rating Category:  (   ) Blue  (   )Green  (   ) Yellow  (   ) Orange  (   ) Red  (   ) White

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

V.
SCHEDULE:  Timeliness of contractor against the completion of the contract, task orders, milestones, delivery schedules, administrative requirements – e.g., efforts that contribute to or affect the schedule variance:

Please check the appropriate rating category.  Comment lines are provided for additional information if the ORANGE or RED rating category apply (however the comment lines may be used to provide any additional information deemed noteworthy). If a question is not applicable, so indicate.

5a.
To what extent did the contractor meet interim milestones?


Rating Category:  (   ) Blue  (   )Green  (   ) Yellow  (   ) Orange  (   ) Red  (   ) White

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

5b.
To what extent was the contractor reliable?


Rating Category:  (   ) Blue  (   )Green  (   ) Yellow  (   ) Orange  (   ) Red  (   ) White

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

5c.
To what extent did the contractor respond to technical directions?


Rating Category:  (   ) Blue  (   )Green  (   ) Yellow  (   ) Orange  (   ) Red  (   ) White

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

5d.
To what extent did the contractor complete contract performance on time, including wrap-up and administration?


Rating Category:  (   ) Blue  (   )Green  (   ) Yellow  (   ) Orange  (   ) Red  (   ) White

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

5e.
To what extent were liquidated damages assessed?


Rating Category:  (   ) Blue  (   )Green  (   ) Yellow  (   ) Orange  (   ) Red  (   ) White

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

VI.
BUSINESS RELATIONS/CUSTOMER SATISFACTION:  Integration and coordination of all activity needed to execute the contract, specifically the timeliness, completeness and quality of problem identification, corrective action plans, proposal submittals, and contract’s history of reasonable and cooperative behavior, customer satisfaction, timely award and management of subcontracts and, if the contractor met small, or small disadvantaged and women-owned business participation goals:

Please check the appropriate rating category.  Comment lines are provided for additional information if the ORANGE or RED rating category apply (however the comment lines may be used to provide any additional information deemed noteworthy).  If a question is not applicable, so indicate.

6a.
To what extent did the contractor display effective management?


Rating Category:  (   ) Blue  (   )Green  (   ) Yellow  (   ) Orange  (   ) Red  (   ) White

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

6b.
To what extent did the contractor generate businesslike correspondence?


Rating Category:  (   ) Blue  (   )Green  (   ) Yellow  (   ) Orange  (   ) Red  (   ) White

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

6c.
To what extent was the contractor responsive to contract requirements?


Rating Category:  (   ) Blue  (   )Green  (   ) Yellow  (   ) Orange  (   ) Red  (   ) White

_____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

6d.
To what extent did the contractor apprise the government of problems or potential problems?


Rating Category:  (   ) Blue  (   )Green  (   ) Yellow  (   ) Orange  (   ) Red  (   ) White

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

6e.
To what extent was the contractor reasonable and cooperative?


Rating Category:  (   ) Blue  (   )Green  (   ) Yellow  (   ) Orange  (   ) Red  (   ) White

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

6f.
To what extent was the contractor flexible in responding to changing needs?


Rating Category:  (   ) Blue  (   )Green  (   ) Yellow  (   ) Orange  (   ) Red  (   ) White

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

6g.
To what extent did the contractor take pro-active measures in lieu of “knee-jerk” reactions?


Rating Category:  (   ) Blue  (   )Green  (   ) Yellow  (   ) Orange  (   ) Red  (   ) White

_____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

6h.
To what extent and how effective were contractor recommended solutions?


Rating Category:  (   ) Blue  (   )Green  (   ) Yellow  (   ) Orange  (   ) Red  (   ) White

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

6i.
To what extent did the contractor maintain an effective business-subcontracting program to meet  subcontracting goals?


Rating Category:  (   ) Blue  (   )Green  (   ) Yellow  (   ) Orange  (   ) Red  (   ) White

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

 VII.
MANAGEMENT OF KEY PERSONNEL:  Contractor performance in selecting key personnel, retaining key personnel, supporting key personnel, replacing when necessary key personnel and use or experience of technical expertise gained by key personnel from contract performance:

Please check the appropriate rating category.  Comment lines are provided for additional information if the ORANGE or RED rating category apply (however the comment lines may be used to provide any additional information deemed noteworthy).  If a question is not applicable, so indicate.

7a.
To what extent did the contractor select key personnel appropriate to meet contract requirements?


Rating Category:  (   ) Blue  (   )Green  (   ) Yellow  (   ) Orange  (   ) Red  (   ) White

_____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

7b.
To what extent did the contractor retain qualified key personnel?


Rating Category:  (   ) Blue  (   )Green  (   ) Yellow  (   ) Orange  (   ) Red  (   ) White

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

7c.
To what extent did the contractor demonstrate that the corporation supported the decisions and actions taken by its key personnel?


Rating Category:  (   ) Blue  (   )Green  (   ) Yellow  (   ) Orange  (   ) Red  (   ) White

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

7d.
To what extent did the contractor replace key personnel due to cause or provide immediate replacement upon vacancies?


Rating Category:  (   ) Blue  (   )Green  (   ) Yellow  (   ) Orange  (   ) Red  (   ) White

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

7e.
To what extent was the key personnel’s technical expertise used or the extent contractor key personnel gained expertise from the contract performance?


Rating Category:  (   ) Blue  (   )Green  (   ) Yellow  (   ) Orange  (   ) Red  (   ) White

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Thank you for completing this past performance evaluation for the Fiber Optic Network Installation 

Services acquisition.  Please email or fax this questionnaire to PL512@disa.mil or DSN: 314-496-7004, (c) 011-49-(0)6302-9227-512 respectively.

